COUNTY OF DANE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION
Room 425 City-County Building
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Madison, W1 53703-3345
608-266-4131
FAX 608-266-4425  TDD 608-266-4941

GREG BROCKMEYER CHARLES HICKLIN
Director of Administration Controller
DATE: January 14, 2019
TO: All Proposers RFP# 119025 — Jail Security Camera Upgrade and Maintenance
FROM: Megan Rogan, Purchasing Agent
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1

The following individuals were in attendance at the January 9, 2019 site tour:

Megan Rogan — Dane County Purchasing
Lieutenant Jeff Heil — Dane County Sheriff
Sergeant Krist Boldt — Dane County Sheriff
Scott Kuntz — Dane County Sheriff

Lieutenant Brian Mikula — Dane County Sheriff
Jeffrey Bauer — Com-Tec

John Wedige — Systems Technologies

Darryl Sundin — Systems Technologies

John Jensen — SGTS, Inc.

Dieter Bukolt — SGTS, Inc.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature
Affidavit when you submit your proposal. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me

at 608-283-1487.

Sincerely,

Megan Rogan
Purchasing Agent



	FROM:  Megan Rogan, Purchasing Agent

